MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 355		

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	July	20	20
E1501831LI	D.						
Courthous							1
Somerset							
Comordo	.,						
Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meeting	at 10:00 am or	Tuesday.	
-					ving magistrates		
 present:				9			
	Turpen \	Wilson V	Vheeldon	Ranshaw S	Strunk		
(1) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded by	y Magistrate Tu	rpen to	
accept the	e minutes from	the specia	l called me	eting held Mo	onday, June 29,	2020.	
Motion ca	rried.						
<b></b>					Magistrate Stru		
 <del> </del>					Motion made b	-	
					o hire Russell L		
	nal maintenance	e at the pa	rks. The po	osition is Thu	rsday-Sunday.	Motion	
 carried.							
(2) Motio	n mada by Maa	viotroto \A/b	ooldon one	acconded by	, Magiatrata Da	nohow	
					y Magistrate Ra nty Administrati		
Motion ca		ile Zilu led	ading of the	r ulaski Cou	nty Administrati	ve Code.	-
 IVIOTACIT CO	arriod.						
(4) Motio	n made by Mad	istrate Ra	nsahw and	seconded by	Magistrate Stru	ink to	
	he Fiscal Year 2						
(5) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Stru	unk and sed	conded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	
advertise	bids to purchas	e backhoe	es and othe	r excavating	equipment. Mo	tion	
carried.							
						v	
(6) Motion	n made by Mag	istrate Wh	eeldon and	seconded by	y Magistrate Str	unk to	-
approve tl	he Budget Ame	ndment (H	lousing). M	otion carried	-		
					agistrate Strunk	to approv	e
the road v	vork request as	a whole fo	or 7-14-202	0. Motion ca	rried.		
 (O) N/a+:	n mada hu Mas	iotroto Do	achour and	20002424 6	Magistrata St.	ink to him	-
					Magistrate Stru	irik to nire	
 Devill For	tenberry in a pa	ar ume pos	Silion at 91	. Modol car	IICU.		
							_

BOOK	21	PAGE	280

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	14th	Day of,	July	20	20	
E1501831	LD							
					7			
(9) Moti	on made by Mag	istrate Str	unk and se	conded by M	agistrate Wheel	don to		
approve	the CAD Grant b	oid from Ce	entral Squa	re. Motion c	arried.			
			·					
 (10) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate Tu	urpen and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
enter into	o negotiations wi	th Summe	rill regardir	ng per diem ra	ate. Motion carı	ried.		
(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate St	runk to		
approve	the bill list totals	for 7-14-2	020. Motic	n carried.				
 <u> </u>								
<b>  `</b>	tion made by Ma					eldon to		
approve	the bank reconci	iliation for	June 2020	. Motion carr	ied.			
 (42) Ma	tion model by Ma	oistusts D		-l	N.1 - wistmats \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	h   -   4 -		
#	tion made by Ma							
	dge Kelley to ent ployees to clean					. , .		
	be through CAR				7 the OOVID-19.	. 111030		
Till Co Will	i be unough on		violion dam	<u> </u>				
(14) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Strur	nk to hire		
#	rk in a floater flex							
_	od. Motion carrie	·						
(15) Mo	tion made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and s	econded by I	Magistrate Strur	nk to		
adjourn t	the meeting. Mot	tion carrie	d.					
	Health Departmer					ski County		
High Sch	nool, Friday July	17, 2020 b	eginning a	t 9 am and er	nding at 1 pm.			
** ** **	11.6							
 ** Martii	n Hatfield reporte	ed on the C	Opioid Crisi	s Law Suit.				
 ** Torry	Phillips spoke ab	out his co	ncerns of s	eeing golf ca	urts being driven	on his		
	I to a boat ramp i			seemy gon ca	ints being driver	0111115		
load and	i to a boat ramp i	II IIIS alea	•					
							+	